Broadneck Elementary School Monthly PTO Meeting Minutes

Feb. 4, 2025

Meeting called to order in the library at: 7:02 pm

Attendance:

- Board Officers in Attendance: Paige Skrickus, Nina Adams, and Mrs. Miller.
- Additional attendance: Nicole D'ascoli, Alex Berbarian. Also had 16 virtual attendees.

Officers Reports:

- President (Paige Skrickus):
 - o Girls on the Run is a go for the spring.
- Vice President (Amy Green):
 - o Trivia Night
 - Sunday Feb 16. Letting teachers play for free this year. A lot of success for donations and prizes. Please sign up to play, can pay later. Can submit categories for questions. 10% of food sales will be donated back to school. 100 slots available.
 - Senor Chiles would like to sponsor a night for the school as well.

School Administration & Faculty Reports:

- Principal (Mrs. Miller):
 - This week is K field trip to opera. Monitoring government protests occurring for safety and updates will be provided if needed.
 - o MRMS Dance Company visiting in the morning.
 - o 4th Grade is going to Arlington Echol next week
 - Feb 12th Philanthropy- American Heart Association. Will be tied into Love month. Last week of the month there will be donations for the AHA Feb 23-28th. Will take place during mini assemblies during lunch.
 - o Feb 14th- Class parties for Valentines Day.
 - o Feb 14th Dance Performance at CHS
 - o Feb 16th-Trivia
 - o Feb 17th No School
 - o Feb 28- Peter Pan
 - o Feb 20th- Principals Advisory Council
 - o Certificates for honor roll are coming. Printed at the BOE. Announced at lunch and given out.
 - Virus going around school- 70 students out last Friday.
- Teacher Reports:
 - o Mrs. D'Ascoli (Primary Grade Lead Teacher):
 - o Teachers are excited for the Teachers lounge!
 - o Thankful for the donations for Valentines Day parties.

Standing Committee Reports:

- Teacher Loung (Lettie Lavallee):
 - o Thanks to PTO for purchasing the tables for the lounge.
 - Home Depot donating paint and supplies
 - Parents have purchased things from the wishlist. Will distribute the wishlist again as there are still some items remaining.
 - o Install dates Feb 21 and 22. Signup genius for volunteers to help paint.
 - Reveal plan for 7:30 am Monday am. Ask Black Market Bakers/Donut Shack for sponsorship.
- Spring Golf Outing (Alex Berberian):
 - o May 5 Golf Outing- Monday at Bay Hills. Rain Date on May 14
 - o \$120/golfer. 480 for foursome
 - o Prizes for Best and Worst Team amongst other things.
 - Searching for a sponsor to headline-\$1500 and includes a free foursome
 - Teebox sponsorship- \$150/hole, can sell up to 18.
 - Anticipate making \$5,000
 - Plan to increase marketing- flyers in each classroom to distribute, will also put in weekly newsletters and Bees Buzz
- o Broadneck Ball (Krista McNamara):
 - March 14th
 - Committee is working very hard on this!
 - o 2 Dances. Partnership with Wildflower
 - Decorations have been ordered
 - o Tickets on Sale Feb 24th
 - Paige and Sue will be copying flyers for Teachers to distribute.
 - Will be asking for volunteers and some refreshment donations

Other Discussion:

- Tara Tankersley Restaurant Nights Update
 - Chipotle rescheduled for Apr 2
 - Feb 11 Neo Pizza BOGO Pizza. Need to bring Flyer or Digital Flyer 20%
 - March 10 at the Point
 - Always Ice Cream- custom flavor
 - o Ritas- May- Look into guest scoopers. Mrs. Miller can help coordinate
 - Red hot Blue is also interested in hosting a night.
 - Franklins Toys did a giveback and also gave a giftcard for \$25. Mrs. Miller will distribute to a teacher.
 - Yearbook- Cover reveal and orders will be coming. Sponsors will be mentioned in the yearbook.
 - Spirit Wear Sale- Needed for Music t shirts.
 - Snow Day Virtual Day- Mrs. Miller has a schedule she can send. Expectation now is that everyone has access to a chromebook so there will be a virtual component.

Meeting called at: 7:45 pm